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April 22, 2013 

Re:   FICPI ABC 2013 Conference 
  May 15-18, 2013 - New Orleans, Louisiana 
 Registration Extended to May 6, 2013 
 
Dear FICPI Members: 
 
The U.S.-hosted FICPI ABC Conference starts in less than a month, and the Organizing 
Committee is hard at work completing tasks for a successful ABC. Since April 15th, we 
have received a number of requests to register for the conference. As a result, we have 
decided to extend the registration deadline to May 6, 2013.  
 
As noted since the announcement of this year’s ABC, rooms at the conference site, The 
Roosevelt Hotel, could only be held until April 15th, so rooms may not be available at the 
Roosevelt or ABC-discounted rate. The hotel, however, has said it will try to 
accommodate late registrants as much as possible. So, if you have not yet registered, 
please consider doing so and join us in New Orleans. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
INTERNATIONAL FEDERATION OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY ATTORNEYS, 
U.S. SECTION 
 
By:  _/s/   Barry W. Graham___________________________ 
 Barry W. Graham, President 
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